-

From: richmondchamber.ca

Sent: January 18, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Yap.MLA, John

Subject: Event Registration

John Yap

John Yap, MLA

Richmond - Steveston Constituency 115 - 4011 Bayview Street
Richmond, BC V7E 0A4

(604) 241-8452

john.yap.mla@leg.be.ca

Thank you for registering for Mﬂual Luncheon Address. We look forward to seeing you at

Sheraton Vancouver Airport Hotel
7551 Westminster Hwy.
Richmond, BC V6X 1A3.

If you have any questions before the event, please call out office at (604) 278-2822 or email
rec@richmondchamber.ca

ds. the details of your registration are:

John Yap john.yap.mla@leg.bc.ca
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From: I <o

Sent: January 20, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Yap.MLA, John

Cc: w
Subject: Rotary Club of Richmond Event on Feb.1st é \J

Rotary SERVING
e HUMANITY

Dear John Yap, MLA,

a

L
Rotary Club of Richmond is going to have its Chinese New Year Fundraising Gala on Wednes;!ay‘é‘e{’py ary
/ o,

2017.
If you are available that evening, we would appreciate that you can come and support us. / «4%74!

e

Some relevant information on this event is as follow:

Event: Chinese New Year Celebration and Fund Raising Gala Event
Location: Continental Seafood Restaurant — 11700 Cambie Road, Richmond
Time: esday February 1st, 2017 -to
Tickgt: 0.tax receipt available)

atsthg purposes: Rotary Hospice House, Richmond Student Scholarships and vafiéus
other Richmond community projects

We will have an exciting and celebrating evening with Lion Dance, Money God handing out Red Envelopes with
lucky money, beautiful performance, suitable music background for listening and dancing, silent auctions,
games, and etc..

Rotary Club of Richmond was the first club to be chartered in Richmond in 1962. We are the original Rotary Club
in Richmond and have a rich history of over 50 years of community service. Our club’s signature project is the
Rotary Hospice House on No. 4 Road.

Many Rotarians from different Rotary clubs in Lower Mainland area have committed to come ( Richmond sunrise,
Richmond Sunset, Richmond Steveston, Ladner, Tsawwassen, North Van, Vancouver Arbutus, Vancouver

Centennial, etc.).
We will be very happy if you are able to come and support us on February 1%, 2017.

Please let us know if you are able to come and we will make an arrangement to have ticket(s) delivered to you or
reserved them for you at the door.

Any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or our club ticket Master _Our
contact information as follow:

~ %
_ - %ﬁ“-ca nail. ./l'\
hotmail.com ’

A0/
Gong Hey Fat Choy and Best wishes for your Health, Happiness, and Prosperity. ‘\.X“Q’ ‘((/’ \W

1 Mﬂ“ﬁ\/L
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lEji Byis x HEAREWHS
IL3]  Richmond Chinese Community Society

18th Annual RCCS Community Dinner
Celebration of the “YEAR OF THE ROOSTER”

Date: February 23, 2017 (Thursday)

Time: (Reception)
(Dinner Starts)
Place: Continental Seafood Restaurant

(#150-11700 Cambie Road, Richmond)

tickets at the RCCS Office
(208-8171 Park Road, Richmond, BC, V6Y 18)

[E/PIease deliver l tickets to the address below y\/o
Payment of: D $45 (member) X ( )=9% %/

$60 (non-member) X ( )=9% ) 0
introduce my organization.

D | will arrange to pick up

[afwould like to givea1—2 minutes short speech to

(if yes, please specify the speaker's name)

Speaker 130 /f?’l) }%// M Speaker 2 (if more than one speaker).
o) /%;? Mift - AnadiD ~ TEVES T

Fax _phn- Y0 m/,a@///q/ be . la
: - /1 Z

Organization Name:

Phone:

Email:

Fpyien) S v7e ofzs

Address:
Date: @ " zar

Contact Person

«+*Ramember to bring your business card for the Business Card Draw
Please complete and fax to RCCS at 604-270-7252 or email info@rccs.ca.
~ Please submit this form before Friday February 10, 2017
Cheque payable to Richmond Chinese Community Society (RCCS).

‘ 208-8171 Park Road, Richmond, B.C. VBY 1S9 &:604-270-7222 , Fax:604-270-7252 Email; info@rccs.ca




Gulf of Georgia Cannery Society

12138 Fourth Avenue

Richmond, BC V7E 3J1

Phone 604-664-9009 Fax 604-664-9137

Bill To:

Constituency Assistant to
John Yap, MLA
Richmond-Steveston

’ SOCIETY,

%, o
S Bishirg 05

For:
Gulf of Georgia Cannery Society

- INVOICE

DATE:
2017-02-10

Fundraising event February 25, 2017

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
25-Feb-17
b
Gulf of Georgia Cannery Society Fundraiser
2 TICKETS @ $20 40.00
5 5% GST is included
TOTAL | $ 40.00

Please make cheques payable to Gulf of Georgia Cannery Society |

Payment is due within 30 days.

ast RecIsTRATION: [ GG

THANK YOU! .




Richmond Youth

Concert Band Association
PO Box 43144 Richmond Centre
Richmond, BC V6Y 3Y3

RYep

March 2, 2017

Invoice

To: MLA John Yap

Event: Richmond Youth Concert Band Gala Dinner
Date: March 5, 2017

Ticket order: One ticket @ $50.00

Please write your cheque to: Richmond Youth Concert Band Association

Thank you for your continued support.

RYCB President RYCB Vice President

rycb@flinch.ca shaw. ca

g 210




From: Team Tweetwall <support@tweetwall.cbm>

Sent: December 12, 2016 2:53 PM ‘ )

To: Yap.MLA, John i,!?;g\%\

Subject: Tweetwall Receipt / o [5\@‘ e

TR Vsy =
o /Yy, O]

E oo SR W Zg ( é.::z\:'“\sh Iﬁ [i
Hi John,

Thank you for creating a Tweetwall for John Yap Holiday Open House! Your receipt is included below, and a
printable PDF is also available.

Tweetwall, Inc.
10120 S Eastern Ave, Suite 200
Henderson, NV 89052 USA

Company: Richmond-Steveston Constituency Office Invoice #21857-s19233

Billing Contact | |  l lEG—_ December 12, 2016
Event Name: John Yap Holiday Open House

Self-Day Self Service Tweetwall Day $39 1

Z ( TOTAL: ~ $39.00
b 5 /0 Discount: -$0.00
Amount
Paid: -$39.00
Amount
Due: $0.00
Notes: $52.53 CAD

Payment received December, 16 at 22:52:42 (UTC) using a MasterCard-
Internal Payment Reference: ‘ _

Download invoice as a printable PDF /

If you have any questions at all about this invoice, please reply to this email. Thanks for using Tweetwall!

1 | /

4

/



 Richmond
Chamber
'of Commerce

Richmond Chamber of Gommerce
#202, North Tower, 5811 Cooney Road
Richmond, BC V6X 3M1

John Yap

John Yap, MLA

Richmond - Steveston Constituency
'115 - 4011 Bayview Street
Richmond, BC V7E 0A4

Invoice

Invoice No, 53254

Invoicing Date: 03/20/2017

Member ID: -

Invoice Due: 03/29/2017

I Description

Oty Rate Amount ,
2017 Annual General Meeting & Luncheon
Members' Ticket to Luncheon 2.00 50.00 100.00
Yap, John
2017 Annual General Meeting & Luncheon
Goods and Services Tax , 1.00 5.00 5.00
Yap, John
HST Registratiorjj Total: 105.00
Amt Paid: 0.00
105.00

Balance Due:




TRANSACTION RECEIPT
MARCH 28, 2017

| DEPOSITS

FROM: .
CAD CHEQUE DEPOSIT 87.50

-$87.50
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$43.50
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TRANSACTION RECETpy
5%0 ' FEBRUARY 02, 2017

f
-$43.50
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LIST OF CHEQUES
PLEASE LIST FOREIGN CHEQUES ON SEPARATE DEPOSIT SLIP

3

LISOdAd ANTEHD qvo

-$174.00

I‘J‘

SIIS05" a
LTOZ ‘TT Awenl 70

DATE DEPOS!

DAY MONTH YEAR N

[ of 7

CASH COUNT
X5

Xt0

X20

X50
X100
TOTAL # OF BILLS
X$1COIN
X$2COIN
OTHER COIN LOOSE
OTHER COIN ROLLED

Aann

=)

LAIEDEMY NOILOVSNYML

D BY
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LIST OF CHEQUES

PLEASE LIST FOREIGN CHEQUES ON SEPARATE DEPOSIT sLIP
CHEQUE

|
! DATE DEPOSIT
ﬂ.\< ” DAY MONTH  YEAR 2>&m\m_mznﬁ
, o : brd I, s #
! CASH COUNT

\Xm

|
|

<
jIe]
™~
o

1
i
i
1
1
1
i
1
i
1
1
i
i
i

i
1
1
1
1
1
i
|
\
1
1
i
1
1
1
|
1
1
i

T
TRANSACTION RECEIFP
DEPOSIT

SH

FROM:
CAD

a
caD CHEQUE

DEPOSITS

DEPOSIT
TotaL $
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|| InterPro Printing Services Shop 138, Empire Centre,
‘ H = & Bl F W E & S 4600 NO.3 Road, Richmond,

.C. 6
A Division of B.C. Print Production Inc. _? gofg;:(_jgo\f/s OX 202
Attn:

n: — _ E interproprinting@shaw.ca
- . '
Date: A4k %@4 yeane 2007 INVGICE No. 4150 c.s.7.

7

B ol

._.;Z;CC%Z)QS'_,‘Rﬁéu_-;giglchui%—gaSILLM_'(E‘—_@[Q
,k-?_l_s\ildcis-%_ﬁ.zl«,;[»LC)&(_-;QL~~/3.1L§:A:};\.éj.-&__@iL{‘S;-_._“‘._

R A

| #d40) -

___________ R /A W YN

Ba'ance: Sub TOtaII _—;'-;_
(_Jcash / [)Cheque  Handled By: G.8.T.: -
Tamak = .
Total




Constituency Office:

115 - 4011 Bayview Street
Richmond BC V7E 0A4

Phone: 604 241-8452

Fax: 604 241-8493

e-mail: john.yap.mla@leg.bc.ca -
website: www.johnyapmla.bc.ca

Province of
British Columbia
Legislative Assembly

John Yap, M.L.A.
(Richmond-Steveston)

W RO /L




Constituency Office:
115 - 4011 Bayview Street
Richmond BC V7E 0A4
Phone: 604 241-8452 .
Fax: 604 241-8493 Province of
e-mail: john.yap.mla@leg.bc.ca - British Columbia S
website: www.johnyapmia.bc.ca Legislative Assembly John Yap, M.L.A.
(Richmond-Steveston})

Vhanl RO




Constituency Office:

115 - 4011 Bayview Street
Richmond BG V7E 0A4

Phone: 604 241-8452

Fax: 604 241-8493

e-mail: john.yap.mla@leg.bc.ca .
website: www.johnyapmla.bc.ca

Province of
British Columbia
Legislative Assembly

A
John Yap, M.L.A.
(Richmond-Steveston)

%A‘/r‘{/ RO /L




!!! - !011 !ayvlew St.

Richmond, BC V7E 0A4
P.O. No. Rep Project
ltem Description Class Qty Rate Amount
12p 02/06A19 greeting Ad for CNY 4-COLOR 1 580.00 580.00
GST On Sales W 5.00% 29.00
43 $C
x< = |
; Z ﬁ )
Total
Paymenis/Credits

Balance Due
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Richmond News ' lNVOlCE |

Wl | \ip Publication Limited

g Partnership- A Div. of Glacier Invoice No.:  RICD00018096
smem Vedia Group. Date : 12/28/2016
3355 Grandview Highway,
Vancouver, BC V5M 125 Page : 1

PH: 604 630-3540

Billed to :

Advertiser : -

JOHN YAP, MLA JOHN YAP. MLA
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET '

RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep ' Terms of Payment

- I Net 30

Publication: Richmond News Issue Date : 12/23/2016
Title : HAPPY HANUKKUH P.O.#:
Ad Size : V-1/8-H, 3.0000 Col. x 3.5000 Inches Job #: R0011349500
Section: HAN Ad #: 3719489
Reference #: ’ Color: Full Process
Process Colour 32.42 0.00 3242
Frequency Discount -88.47 0.00 -88.47
Ad Space 324.18 0.00 324.18
" SUBTOTAL: 268.13
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 13.41
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 281.54
[ PAYMENT : 0.00
524’0(3 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

- AMOUNT DUE : l . 281.54
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. _ ’




| )
i INVOICE
Richmond BC V7E 3M6

604-812-5658

info@pallamedia.com Date Invoice #
2017-01-13 11396
Invoice To
John Yap
115-4011 Bayview St
Richmond BC V7E 0A4 Terms
Due on receipt
Size & Rate Description Amount Tax
1/4 page ad Stevesto... | Advertising Steveston Insider: Feb 1, 2017 275.00 |G
Annual Advertiser Less 10% -27.50 |G
ad 5of 5
GST on sales 12.38
R
5
Subtotal before tax $247.50
5% GST Sales Tax Total $12.38
Invoice Total $259.88
csT# N

Please do not hesitate to cal{jjj NN
604-812-5658 or email info@pallamedia.com

if you have any questions about this invoice Invoice Balance Due $259.88

Payment can be made by Visa, Mastercard, or mail cheque payable to "Palla Media"

Your business is appreciated!

www.stevestoninsider.com | www.dunbarlife.com | www.kerrisdaleinsider.com




CHMB AW 1320
1200 WEST 73RD AVENUE
: #10
VANGOUVER BC

CARD ***********-

CARD TYPE ~ VISA
DATE 2047104/18 " -
T IME 0426

RECEIPT NUMBER
\ 084055648-001—161—003A0

\ PURCHASE
TOTAL

V1SA CREDIT
£0000000031010
\ p22985845202D8FC
4080008000-6800
\ §223C0EQ 1DFBO3B1
| 8080008000-7509

APPROVED

AUTH# 029168 01-027
THANK YOU

GARDHOLDER corPY

| |MPORTANT - RETAIN TH1S
coPY FOR YOUR RECORDS




Thank you for your attention.

Best regards, 0
VAN FRG / A/C Receivable 64
"Fairchild Radio

FAX: (604) 295-1235
————— Original Message-----
From: FAIRCHILD RADIO [mailto:esp receipt@mcneris.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 3:59 PM

To:

Subject: Transaction Receipt - Do Not Reply

FAIRCHILD RADIO Mw

APPROVED
TYPE PURCHASE
ORDER ID 2017011801-J0HN YAP MLA
AMOUNT (CAD) $407.40
CARD NUM khhkk KEkEx Khkk* - (-/ O
ACCOUNT VISA | 0/7

REF NUM 663054380011780010 M

DATE Jgan 18 2017 [ GzGNB / (
S !

AUTH CODE ) 047251

Please keep this email as your transaction receipt.

This receipt has been sent from an unmonitored email account.
Do not reply to this email.




Richmond News
W | MP Publication Limited

INVOICE

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier Invoice No.:  RICD00018724
| Media Group. Date : 02/21/2017
3355 Grandview Highway,
Vancouver, BC V5M 1Z5 Page : 1
PH: 604 630-3540
Billed to :
Advertiser : -

JOHN YAP, MLA
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4

JOHN YAP, MLA

Tearsheets Salesrep

Client No.
] 1

Terms of Payment
Net 30

Publication : Richmond News

Title : CHAMBER OF COMMERCE WEEK
Ad Size : BIZCARD, 2.0000 Col. x 2.0000 Inches
Section: cocC

Reference #:
Feature Discount

Surcharge
Ad Space

o

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. :_

Issue Date :
P.O.#:

Job #:
Ad#:
Color:

02/17/2017

R0011377017
3837384
Black & White

-54.53 0.00
10.39 0.00
99.14 0.00

SUB TOTAL :
H.S.T/G.S.T.:
P.S.T.:

INVOICE TOTAL :
PAYMENT :
ADJUSTMENT :

AMOUNT DUE :

-54.53
10.39
99.14

55.00
2.75
0.00

57.75
0.00

0.00

57.75

I
(604) 241-8452

ClientId. :
Telephone :

JOHN YAP, MLA
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4

Invoice No. :
Date :

RICD00018724
02/21/2017

SUB TOTAL :
H.S.T/GS.T.:
PS.T.:

INVOICE TOTAL :
PAYMENT :
ADJUSTMENT :

AMOUNT DUE :

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

55.00
2.75
0.00

57.75
0.00
0.00

57.75




Richmond News INVOICE

8 | MP Publication Limited

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier Invoice No.:  RICD00018487
Media Group. Date : 01/31/2017
3355 Grandview Highway,

Vancouver, BC V5M 125 Page : 1

PH: 604 630-3540

Billed to :

Advertiser :

JOHN YAP, MLA
JOHN YAP, MLA

115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

I 1 | Net 30

=zt S=m e

Publication : Richmond News Issue Date : 01/27/2017

Title : COMMUNITY CONNECTION P.O.#:
Ad Size : V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011365170
Section: ROP Ad#: 3806333
Reference #: Color: Black & White
Frequency Discount -211.81 0.00 -211.81
Ad Space 585.82 0.00 585.82

6 GXJ SUB TOTAL : 374.01
H.S.T/G.S.T.: 18.70

PST.: 0,00 -
INVOICE TOTAL : 1392.71
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 392.71
H.5.1.G.5.T. Registration No. :|| || | | GGG
clientid.: [N Invoice No.: RICD00018487
Telephone :  (604) 241-8452 Date : 01/31/2017
SUB TOTAL : 374.01
H.S.T/GS.T.: 18.70
JOHN YAP, MLA PST.: 0.00
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET INVOICE TOTAL : 392.71
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 392.71

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -



INVOICE

Richmond News
LMP Publication Limited

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier Invoice No.: RICD00018787
Media Group. Date : 02/28/2017
3355 Grandview Highway,
Vancouver, BC V5M 125 Page : 1
PH: 604 630-3540
Billed to :
Advertiser :

JOHN YAP, MLA
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4

JOHN YAP, MLA

Terms of Payment
Net 30

Salesrep

'Client No. Tearsheets

I 1

Publication : Richmond News Issue Date : 02/22/2017

Title : PINK SHIRT DAY P.O.#:
Ad Size : V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011374648
Section: PSD Ad #: 3832327
Reference #: Color : Full Process
Process Colour 35.15 0.00 35.15
Frequency Discount -136.64 0.00 -136.64
Feature Discount -234.33 0.00 -234.33
5)/‘( Ad Space 585.82 0.00 585.82
SUB TOTAL : 250.00
HS.T/G.ST.: 12.50
PST.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 262.50
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 262.50
H.8.7./G.5.T. Registration No. | G
ciientid.: [N Invoice No. :  RICD00018787
Telephone : (604) 241-8452 Date : 02/28/2017
SUB TOTAL : 250.00
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 12.50
JOHN YAP, MLA PST.: 0.00
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET INVOICE TOTAL : 262.50
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4 PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 262.50

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -




INVOICE.
Date Invoice #
] h§37‘-60’§)'77 B

________ e e _ - _ S bo_lgur . . »
_Descrintion Rate -Rata Amount
Jobn Yep ful page ad in the Righrand Sentinsl n Mareh 2077 | 3 579,00 s 5700
NS ~ 4 - — P e et _‘-_‘_,»_K
—— i’ A7) |
o
579.00

e
. Business # .

!

$

Sub-Total
GST

S

28.95

Paid/Credits

Balance Due

$

607.95

I ) e e e - V . 71;[0

e .

(Plense ke che ve. juavable to; Riclumaud Senfinel News

[$20.00 charge for N&F cheques, ]

LE?OO late payﬁgp_; charge per mf)tr‘lth on pqs?d_ue accbpqts




From: I

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: INVOICE: BC Muslim's Association nniversary
Attachments: 2017 -BC Muslim Anniversary.xlsx

THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN SENT TO MLAs AND CAs PARTICIPATING IN THE BC MUSLIM ANNIVERSARY GROUP AD

Hello,

| am collecting payment for the BC Muslim anniversary group ad in the al Alameen magazine. The publication
date is March 24, 2017. Please see the attached invoice for individual costs.

ake your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send to_ by |

$26.25 g
Address: ~ )

aven

Group Ad Payment (BC Muslim Ad)
East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

If you would like a screenshot of this ad for your records, let me know, | can send later.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email me.


cdanyluk
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Richmond News

LMP Publication Limited

3 Partnership- A Div. of Glacier
@ Media Group.

INVOICE

Invoice No.: RICD00018982

Date : 03/14/2017
3356 Grandview Highway, .
Vancouver, BC V5M 125 Page : 1
PH: 604 630-3540
Billed to :
Advertiser : N

JOHN YAP, MLA
115-4011 BAYVIEW STREET
RICHMOND, BC V7E 0A4

JOHN YAP, MLA

Client No. Tearsheets

Salesrep

Terms of Payment

e i Des
Publication : Richmond News

Title : JOHN YAP
Ad Size : V-FULL, 6.0000 Col. x 14.0000 Inches
Section: PG2

Reference #:

Process Colour
Frequency Discount
Ad Space

50

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. : [ NG

Issue Date : 03/08/2017

P.O. #:
Job #: R0011383288
Ad #: 3852927
Color : Full Process
180.25 0.00 180.25
-696.75 0.00 -696.75
1802.50 0.00 1,802.50
SUB TOTAL : 1,286.00
HS.T/G.S.T.: 64.30
PS.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 1,350.30
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00

AMOUNT DUE : l 1,350.30 | -




&Y

From: _

Sent: January 9, 2017 2:50 PM
To:

Cc: I

Subject: INVOICE: Chinese New Year 2017
Attachments: 2017 - Chinese New Year.xlsx

THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN SENT TO MLAs AND CAs PARTICIPATING IN THE CHINESE NEW YEAR GROUP AD

Hello,

I am collecting payment for the two Chinese New Year group ads in the Sing Tao and Ming Pao paper
supplements. The publication date is January 28/29, 2017. Please see the attached invoice for individual

costs.

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send to [ | NNy !

$223.06

Address:

Acen: [

Group Ad Payment (CNY Ad)
East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BCV8V 1X4

If you would like a screenshot of this ad for your records, let me know, | can send later.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email me.

Ditector of Operations
BC Government Caucus

East Annex Palhament Bu]l ictoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4 . 60\
Phone: Email: leg.bc.ca L{g"\ \
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Where Creatnnty Happens* | 3 ‘
MICHAELS STORE #3914 (604)273-63]1 . E
711 BRITGEPORT RD.
 RICHMOND, BC Ve 153

1

= |

1628 SAE 7189 "’914 (I)4 1/31/17 -o
FRM 11X14/8X10 DH 886946300847 20.99 1@  20.99

10% OFF DISCOUNTABLE PLRCH  2.10- /
AHOLNT QUALTFIED FOR DISCOUNT: $ 20,99 E
Coupon(s) feplled:
00100717141 10% OFF AL !
~SBIAL 1889 i
_ R |
Ny E ey ‘
PST 7% 1.2 5
111 I 21.15 =
= |
CASH TENDER : 50.00 f
OANGE 2885 f

Now Hir mg' PPPlu at http: //ww lrud'\ael‘; :com/ jobs

R |
STO-LP AT MICHEELS. O0M OR LIKE LS O i§
FRCEBOK T0) RECEIVE SPECIAL OFFERS AND.
* CREATIVE FRIECT TOERS. S )
|
R l
|

THK YOU FOR S{H)Im AT MICHHE.S

llear Valued Dustorer:
Micheels retun and coupon policies are avallable
at Michaels.com and in store at resaisters.
P}ezlasp 522 8 stqne associale for more information,

Bpe N ML W

Mwlmﬂs

|
|

"DOLLARAMA

9751 Bridgeport Rd Unit 110

Richmong BC _VEX 153
o

FRAME
FRAME
FRAME
FRAME
PHOTO FRAME
PHOT(O FRAME

~ PHOTO FRAME

PHOTO FRAME
PHOTO FRAME
PHOTO FRAME
TABLE CLOTH
PLASTIC FORKS I
TABLE CLOTH
TABLE CLOTH
VALENTINE-PK OF
TABLE CLOTH

SUBTOTAL
GST 5%
PST 7%
TOTAL

CASH
ROUNDED AMOUNT
CHANGE

NO EXCHANGE
NO RETURN

ool
l=t=ale)
b s B
©w T

.50 FP

OOOUl
[y eves o)
Mmool
eixvinvinv)

o000
o
-
)

.-LHHHLL.D.L.D.BCNCGGDW
AN NS

STROIGIO

e S fons B B

TWTVUT

P,
PO
ST O
s
vinvl

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT DOLLARAMA

CUSTOMER COPY

2017-01-31
000705 01 117832

Wi . DOLLARAMA , COM

S/{(%

6700



5500 _
) SAFEWAY q\;\“‘l ﬂ\“ -

Tunsl¥s
{ . Sufeway Searalr
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DOLLAHAMA

9751 Bridgeport 1 Uit 110
Richmond BC V. ¥ 153

GST

FRAME 31 FP

FRAME 3 i FP

FRAME 4.0 FP

FRAME 3.50 FP

PHOTO FRAME 4.00 FF
_ PHOTO FRAME 4.00 FF

PHUITG | :AME 4,00 Fi

PHOTO FRAME 4.00 FP

PHOTO FRAME 4.00 FP

PHOTO FRAME 4,00 FP

SUBTOTAL

GST 5%

PST 7%

TOTAL

CASH . 02

ROUNDED AMOUNT $0.01-

CHANGE $20.00

NO EXCHANGE
NO RETURN
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT DOLLARAMA
CUSTOMER COPY

2017-02-24 LF -
000705 03 2 2862

WwW.DOLLARAMA . COM
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TRANSACTICN RECEIPT

JANUARY 17, 2017

-

5 DEROSITS

CAD CHEQUE DEPOSIT

TOTAL # OF CHEQUES

\

SUBTOTAL

CHEQUE

MO

CASH COUNT
X5

X10

X20

ey

8 }";:;i? X50

o
+ X100

TOTAL # OF BILLS
X$1COIN

X $2 COIN

OTHER COIN LOOSE

. OTHER COIN-ROLLED

CASH
SUBTOTAL
DEPOSIT
ENTER CREDIT CARD
VOUCHER TOTAL
CASH
SUBTOTAL
CHEQUE

SUBTOTAL
Ngmber

U.S. CASH

RATE

L 1

U.S. CHQS.

RATE

L 1

DEPOSIT
TOTAL




@ GRANDS&TOY.. INVOICE | FACTURE | _____

PURCHASE ORDER NO. / N° DE GOMMANDE DACHAT SOLD TO PURGHASE ORDER NO.J
N* DE BON DE GCOMMANDE DE L'ACHETEUR

_— 604-241-8452 NET 30 DAYS
ATTENTION / A L'ATTENTION DE P.S.T. EXEMPT / EXEMPT DET.V.P. GAT ORD NOJN® DE COMM.

PLEASE REMIT TO / PAYER A 715258-00
Po Box 5500 INVOICEDWEI DATDE’PE LAY};AOTURE INVOICE NOJN® DE LA FACTURE
DON MILLS ON M3C 3L5 01/06/2017 K563434

SOLD TO ACCOUNT NO. SHIP TOACCOUNT NO.
N° DE COMPTE DE L'EXPEDITION

N° DE COMPTE DE L'ACHETEUR

7212-A01 001255
RH JOHN YAP MLA
RICHMOND STEVESTON CONSTR OFF
115-4011 BAYVIEW ST SAME
RICHMOND BC V7E 0a4

G.S.T.-HS.T/TPS-TV.H.

QUANTITY / QUANTITE BACKORD. um DESCRIPTION
ORD./COMN. SHIP/EXPEDIEE  CORM. ENATT.

REG. UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT NET UNIT PRICE ANMOUNT

24
PRIX COURANT ESCONPTE PRIX NET MONTANT "

1 1 PK |[MMM3751-1PK
SCOTCH HVY PACKING TAPE 1/PK B 13.22 NET . 13,22 13.22
1 1 EA |TRO11316
S—PRINTY STAMP LRGDRAFT (RED) 14.59 NET 14.59 14.59
* For balance of order see referenge ¥:
715208
SUB TOTAIL 27.81
TOTAL GST 1.39
TOTAL PST / TVP 1.95

1 order = 1 invoice. Want to opt-ip for our
enhanced invoicing option?
call us at 1-866-391-8111 for more| details.

We appreciate your business! / Merci de votre confiance!
For account enquiries: / Pour information : 844-259-9133 X3579

PAYMENT TERMS ARE AS STATED ABOVE FROM DATE OF INVOICE. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS LES CONDITIONS DE PAIEMENT SONT TELLES QUE MENTIONNEES CI-DESSUS A PARTIR DE LA DATE DE
ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE. GRAND & TOY LIMITED RESERVES THE FACTURATION. LES COMPTES EN SOUFFRANCE SERONT SUJETS A DES FRAIS DE CREDIT. GRAND & TOY LIMIT!
RIGHT TO WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS. SE RESERVE LE DROIT DE RETENIR TOUTE LIVRAISON AU CLIENT QUI NE RESPECTE PAS CES CONDITIONS.

---------- e S THIS STUB AND ENCLOSE WITH YOUR REMITTANGE, KEEP THE ABOVE PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS. 4

PRIERE DE DETACHER CETTE PORTION ET DE LA RETOURNER AVEC VOTRE PAIEMENT.
@ GRAND&TOY..

SOLD TO ACCOUNT NO.

N° DE COMPTE DE L'ACHETEUR -

RH JOHN YAP MLA II\LVOICE NUMBER:. 4
RICHMOND STEVESTON CONSTR OFF N° DE LA FACTURE: K563434
115-4011 BAYVIEW ST

RICHMOND BC V7E 0Ad

DUE DATE: |
DATE D'ECHEANCE: 02/05/2017

PLEASE REMIT TO/PAYER A

GRAND & TOY LIMITED
PO BOX 5500 PLEASE PAY
> $31.15

DON MILLS ON M3C 3L5

AMOUNT PAID/ $
MONTANT PAYE




@ GRAND&TOY.. _ INVOICE | FACTURE

PURCHASE ORDER NO. JN° DE COMMANDE D'ACHAT SOLD TO PURGHASE ORDER NOJ TERMS / CONDITIONS
N° DE BON DE COMMANDE DE L'ACHETEUR
604-241-8452 NET 30 DAYS
ATTENTION/ A L'ATTENTION DE P.S.T. EXEMPT / EXEMPT DE T.V.P. G&T ORD NOJN® DE COMM.
PLEASE REMIT TO/ PAYER A 715208-00
INVOICE DATE / DATE DE LA FACTURE SN INVOICE NOJN® DE LA FAGTURE
PO BOX 5500 WM DN YA
DON MILLS ON M3C 3L5 01/06/2017 K563424

SOLD TO ACCOUNT NO. SHIP TO ACCOUNT NO. |
N° DE COMPTE DE L'ACHETEUR N° DE COMPTE DE L'EXPEDITION

7212-A01 001255
RH JOHN YAP MLA
RICHMOND STEVESTON CONSTR OFF
115-4011 BAYVIEW ST SAME
RICHMOND BC V7E 0a4d

GS.T-HS.T/T.PS-T.V.H.

QUANTITY / QUANTITE BACKORD. UM DESGCRIPTION REG. UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT NET UNIT PRICE ANIOUNT
ORD./COMH. SHIP/EXPEDIEE  COHIRY. EHATT. PRIX COURANT ESCOMPTE PRIX NET MONTANT

1 CT [ 99115
. . COPY PAPER WHT LTR 92 BRIGHT . B 50.90 NET 50.90 50.90
1 1 PK | 99630
COPY PAPER 11X17 WH 20LB STOCK 14.75 NET 14.75 14.75
1 1 FA 44401
STAPLER FULL STRIP METAL BLK 23.06 NET T 23.06 23.06
4 4 EA [33951 ) . .
UNIBALL 207 SIGNO RETRACT.BLUE 2.44 SALE 2.44 9.76
* For balance of order see referente #:
715258 .
Fuel Surcharge 1.00
SUB TOTAL ’ 99.47
TOTAL GST 4.97

TOTAL PST / TVP . . '6.96
1 order = 1 invoice. Want to opt—-iph for our f";/?/éja .
enhanced invoicing option? )

Call us at 1-866-391-8111 for more details.

PLEASE PAY
V.P. VERSEZ

ENTIONNEES CI-DESSUS A PARTIR DE LA DATE DE
NT SUJETS A DES FRAIS DE CREDIT. GRAND & TOY LIMITI
AU CLIENT QUI NE RESPECTE PAS CES CONDITIONS.

We appreciate your business! | Merci de votre confiance!
For account enquiries: / Pour information : 844-259-9133 X3579

PAYMENT TERMS ARE AS STATED ABOVE FROM DATE OF INVOICE. PAST DUE ACCOUNTS  LES CONDITIONS DE PAIEMENT SONT TELLES QUE M
ARE SUBJECT TO A LATE PAYMENT CHARGE. GRAND & TOY LIMITED RESERVES THE FACTURATION. LES COMPTES EN SOUFFRANCE SERO
RIGHT TO WITHHOLD SHIPMENTS TO CUSTOMERS THAT DO NOT MEET THESE TERMS. SE RESERVE LE DROIT DE RETENIR TOUTE LIVRAISON

A  DETAGHTHIS STUB AND ENGLOSE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE. KEEP THE ABOVE PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS. _A
- SRIERE DE DETAGHER CETTE PORTION ET DE LA RETOURNER AVEC VOTRE PAIEMENT.

@ GRAND&TOY..

SOLD TO ACCOUNT NO. -

N° DE COMPTE DE L'ACHETEUR - v T

RH JOHN YAP MLA INVOICE NUMBER® K 424
RICHMOND STEVESTON CONSTR OFF N°DELAFACTURE: 56342
115~4011 BAYVIEW ST

RICHMOND BC V7E 0Ad

DUE DATE: |
DATE D'ECHEANCE: 02/05/2017

PLEASE REMIT TOIPAYER A
GRAND & TOY LIMITED

DON MILLS ON M3C 3L5 S.V.P. VERSEZ $11140

AMOUNT PAID / $
MONTANT PAYE




BC Mail Plus

BRITISH Tech, Innovation & Citizens® Svcs
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW 9V7
_— Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

; . mber Date
gil To: [ B % Dec2016

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

"

JOHN YAP - MLA
RICHMOND STEVESTON CONSTITUENCY

115-4011 BAYVIEW ST
RICHMOND BC V7E 0A4

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

srio o ~voice + N c 7o NI voice Date 12/31/2016

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 97 EA 0.81 /EA 78.57 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.54 [EA 5.08 G
Subtotal 83.65
csTmsT TGN 5.000 % 83.65 4.18
Total (CAD) 87.83

5/¥0

Please make chegues payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST#_Pfinted: 01/06/2017 14:05:50



ech, Innovation itizens® Svcs
RITISH PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

COLUMBIA Uletorla BC. VBW 9V7
—_— Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-56117
Email: BCM ACCT@Vlctorla1.gov.bc.ca

Date
31-Jan-2017

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
1

gl 7o: [ EGIN

JOHN YAP - MLA
RICHMOND STEVESTON CONSTITUENCY

115-4011 BAYVIEW ST
RICHMOND BC V7E 0A4

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

rtion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

Please keep the bottom po
stipTo [ '~vo'ee * I o B oo Date 01/31/2017
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 7 EA 0.83 /EA 5.81 G
7777000100  Letters Mailed 4 EA 0.81 /EA 3.24 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.54 [EA 5.08 G
7777000800 Packages Mailed 1 EA 5.85 /EA 5.85 G
Subtotal 19.98
astnst + [INGNG 5000 % 19.98 1.00
[ —
Total (CAD) 20.98

79D

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 18, 2017
LETTERS= $0.83; FLATS= $2.63; PKGS= $5.85; PARCELS= $12.25

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:

Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

Tax Indlcators: G - GSTIHST P - PST _Printed: 02/06/2017 12:03:47




BC Mail Plus

»  BRITISH Tech, Innovation & Citizens® Svcs
4 PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govit
COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW 9V7
————— Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

Document Number Date

28-Feb-2017

ﬂer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

Bill To: NG

JOHN YAP - MLA

RICHMOND STEVESTON CONSTITUENCY
115-4011 BAYVIEW ST

RICHMOND BC V7E 0A4

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

Shimelnvoice Date 02/28/2017

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 12 EA 0.83 /EA 9.96 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.63 /EA 2.63 G
Subtotal 12.59
GST/HST # _ 5.000 % 12.59 0.63
Total (CAD) 13.22

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9Vv7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

tax ndicators: G - osTmsT P -psT T | rrives: 0310812017 12:06:36



TRANSACTION RECEIPT

o

MARCH 10, 2017

DEPOSITS

1

CAD.déSH
CAD CHEQUE DEPOSIT




' - MILEAGE LOG
| }M 7 MM CAMPAIGN:

MONTH/YEAR: . [/

Do\
DATE | _ DESTINATION PURPOSE OF TRIP A
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TOTAL KILOMETERS:
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RECEIPT
%« NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

*********#********‘K**W

TransLink
980-CANADA LINE
Udncouuer City Centre St

TUHSlll
Jan 17

Fri 27

Payment Type:
DEBIT
2 Zone Ticket

$ 4.00

Purchase:

Product Price:

Gumnass Ticket #:
S WK W

SR K -
Deth Ga '

r‘d #:

Huth u : noo208
Ref #: TUE?F\BU&UDPU
Recelipt #: 5943
Card Chip

A1D: ﬁUDDDDﬁZ??lDlU
TVUR: 8080008000
151:6800

Retaln for your records.
Vieuw TranslLink policies
at wuw. translink.ca

Thank You?

Imperial parking
[

Lot -
wiww.impark.com

icense Plate Number

jon Date/Tine

T 0. 207

f Purchase DatelTime:

! Total Due: $6.00
Tota} Paid: $8.00
Ticket #: 00001312
SN #: 40001335131
Setting:

Mach Name: Meter

Payment Type:

#**id‘

Thank You!

MAR 07, 2017

Rate: $6.00 - 2 Hours

=

Auth #: 031042

7 1413034 HNINHYd

D3d DNIEVd

Aidid

Card

--1dIFD3% DNV i

by ONIEYd




Mileage Log

For February 1st to 28th, 2017

B
DESTINATION PURPOSE OF TRIP Wl EnCE | REMARKS | +H.
Fraser Court Vancouver Singapore Club CNY
Four Seasons CIBC CNY Dinner 49 $3.50 3.5
Bayshore Westin Mt. St. Joseph Hospital fundraiser
oo Vencower Heyoeolen | 1o
Bridgeport Sports Table Tennis Awards 17+8 1.0
Empire Centre Pick up business cards 9 1.0
Empire Centre 17 2.0
Vancouver Airport Hotel CFFA Scholarship Awards 6+8 3.5
Richmond Oval Canada Northeast China CNY 36 3.5
Floata Tsung Tsin Hakka CNY (JY rep.)
13 | QE Theatre Culture of China, Festival of Spring 33 $12.50 3.5
15 | Empire Centre Pick up business cards 9 1.0

18 | Richmond Centre Coffee with Pillitteri and— 248 3.0
8251 Alexander Rd. Canadian Anhui Folks Assoc. CNY )

23 | Continental RCCS Year of Rooster Dinner 15 2.5
24 | Richmond Dollarama Picture frames 15 1.0
CO - Meetings 12 2.0
Floata VCMA fundraising/CNY dinner 36+8 3.5
28 | Continental NAIA press conference (JY rep.) 15~ 2.0

_ 323 Parking
TOTAL MILEAGE km $16.00 /

7119 !
W‘ gv

Parking noted in italic is for street parking and there are no receipls.

s




Add T‘ K 03, 207

rchase Date/Time: - Rtor $3.60 - 1 Hour
tal Dug; 3 50 Payme“t Type Cas

| Paid: §
et # 00065273

SN #: 3%
tin 0
dl\ %ame our Rece-P‘ 4 o

57006

I
FEB 13, 2017

urchase DatelTime; -

otal Due: $12.50-
otal Paid: $12,50 ~
icket #: 00052954

N #: g -
etting:
ach Name: ’

#mmk_. Visa

eb 13, 2017
0 - Until [
Payment Type: Card

4,00

* Auth #: 088567

Your Receipt,
Thank- You!

Ly [2¢0

_w.ff@




DATE

Reimbursement

For December 17, 2016 to January 31, 2017

ITEM

AMOUNT

Picture Frames, table cloths
Picture Frames

Mileage
575 km @ $0.53

Parking (payments in italic on the Mileage
Log sheet were street parking with no
receipts) and transit

'l

$ 304.75

19.25

TOTAL




Mileage Log

For December 17, 2016 to Januar.v 31, 2017

DATE | DESTINATION PURPOSE OF TRIP M| REMARKS | +Hr.
Dec 28 | Broadway Denny’s Coffee meeting 27 2.5
Jan 03 | Lansdowne Centre Purchase greeting cards 8 1.0
06 | River Rock Canada China NE Camber Gala 11 4.0
13 | Continental Chinese benevolent Assoc. Canada | 15+8 1.5
15| Fortis Sports Centre BCTTA awards ceremony 57+4 3.0
16 Hyatt Regency PRC CNY Reception 33+10 $11 3.5
18 | AM1320/AM1470 Radio taping CNY greetings 17+10 2.5
19 | Peninsula Restaurant | Lunch meeting 22+10 1.5
20 | Shiang Garden Dr. Ng Press Conference 8 2.0
Fortune Terrace Jiangsu Associations CNY 5 1.0
21 | China House Jaingxi Fellowship Assoc. CNY -30+8 $1.25 4.5
Angel Estate Winery | NAIA Wine Tasting and CNY
25 | Various Meeting and Lunch with Jiao 15+10 1.0
26 | Various Media Tour 108 3.5
CO . Prepare certificate for Macao 12 1.0
Shiang Garden Macau Cultural Assoc. CNY 8 1.0
27 | Aberdeen Centre Pick up and drop off display items 0 0.0
Bodhi Meditation Ctr. | CNY Celebration 6 1.5
Aberdeen Centre CNY Celebration and Countdown 9 5.0
28 | Aberdeen Centre CNY Celebration 944 3.0
Yaohan Centre CNY Celebration
29 | Chinatown Dawa 7% CNY Miaohui $7.00
Pre-parade Reception and Parade 3414 ' 5.5
Lansdowne RCCS CNY Celebration
, Shun Feng Cheung Kong Graduate School CNY
- X - 34+4 5.0
Floata Spring Festival Gala Dinner
30 | Continental Restaurant | Shanwei Luhe Friendship Assoc. Inauguration 15+4 1.5
31 | Richmond locations Purchase frames, etc. 16 1.5
575 Parkin
TOTAL MILEAGE wn | 9102 s |

Parking noted in italic is for street parking and there are no receipis.




U ON DASH

rking

PLACE FACE
¢ st

JAN 21, 2017

purchase DatelTine: B - 2 27
$

Total Duet $1.26 Rate: $1.25 For 30 Mins
Total Paid: $1.26 Payment Type:- Cash
Ticket #: 00001218
SN #: 520015230806_
Setting:

Mach Name:

Thank You!
Please coné again




Richmond, BC
Date To Ship To
December 24, 2016 John Yap MLA ‘
. 115-4011 Bayview Street -
Richmond, BC V7E 0A4 ! { )

Subject
MLA Op-ed ‘Modernization of BC Liquor Laws’

Invoice 2016-sw002

Quanlity Description Unit Price Total
Translation of the op-ed Special 50.
and dispatch of the copy to Chinese media ,
( on Dec 24, 2016
U}/

Subtotal 50.

See receipts Sales Tax

Shipping & Handling
Total Due 50.

Thank you!

Tel: -(cell) Email 2-@,yahoo.ca



Signarama Richmond (Damel Holdings Ltd.)

120-4471 No. 6 Road
Richmond BC V6V1P8

Canada

Phone: 604-273-7445

Fax : 604-273-7465
info@signarama—richmondbc.ca
www.sigharama-richmondbc.ca

csT# I

-
A2

7 Signarama

The way to grow

Quote 5814 - (;over & Removal

Expiration Date : 27105/2017

your biisiness.

Richmond

| contact

John Yap, MLA
115-4011 Bayview St.
Richmond BC V7E0A4

L
Phone : (604) 241-8452

Fax : (604) 241-8493
Email : leg.bc.ca

CAN
Address : 115-4011 Bayview St.
Richmond BC V7EOA4
CAN '
Quote # | auote Date Sales Rep PO Date
5814 28/03/2017 [ ]
signarama—richmondbc.ca
ltems
# | item ‘Qty|  UnitPrice Total |~ Tax
1 | Cover Light Box 1 $215.71 $215.71 $25.89
Cover lightbox temporarily
30" x 140"
April 11TH - May 10th N
100% DUE ON APPROVAL 2
I B : I ]
Total T - 5 Z
L ” SubTotal |  Total Tax(%) | . S Fim
$215.71 $25.89 (12.0%) $241.60
—
Downpayment (50.0 %) | $120.80
Split Taxes
i — 1
GST(5%): $10.78 PST(7%): $15.09

Terms And Conditions
support you with in the future. GST;

guarantee is guaranteed.

I

Thank you for allowing Signarama Richmond to assist yqu in all your signage needs. Visit our website at
PST#%e will provide up o 3 proofs at no
400% Customer Satisfaction Guaranteed! Your Signarama signs are guaranteed for 3 years against peeling, cracking, chipping, an:

htlp:llwww.signamma.calbc—richmond to see s
charge; any additional proofs will be $25 each.
d fading. With over 9!

amples of the many types of signage we can
*fsk us about AIR MILEST
50 Signarama locations world-wide, our

MLA

for JohnYap

Emailed 28/03/2017 01:34 PDT by-

_Page 1of2




. . Iy
Signarama Richmond (Damel Hold Richmond

S| zean ~&7 Signarama

Canada The way to grow your business.

Phone: 604-273-7445 T ; —

Fax : 604-273-7465 5 Lé

info@signarama-richmondbc.ca (9]

www.signarama-richmondbc.ca

GST#:
Invoice # 23322 - Service Lights Invoice Date: 25/01/2017

SoldTo Contact ~ o Shipping/Install
John Yap, MLA _ 115-4011 Bayview St.
115-4011 Bayview St. Phone : (604) 241-8452 Richmond BC V7EO0A4

Richmond BC V7EOA4 Fax : (604) 241-8493 CAN
CAN Email | leg.bec.ca

Address : 115-4011 Bayview St.
Richmond BC V7E0A4
CAN

Quiote #'7 b -+ | Quote Date Sayleys’Répr ‘ 7' : ; ) - Payment‘Térmfs" PO PO Détg ;

5429 12/01/2017 I 100%

G signarama-richmondbe.ca

Items
# |ltem et | aty| UnitPrice | - Total | - Tax
1 | Bulbs 4 $12.00 $48.00 $5.76
*Cost and quantity of buibs to be confirmed upon completion of job
2 | Ballast 1 $110.00 $110.00 $13.20
Allanson 496AT High output ballast
3 | Install - Electric 1 $150.00 $150.00 $18.00
Labour; service sign
115-4011 Bayview St.
Richmond BC V7EOA4
For orders under $300, full payment is required before production.
Payment can be made by major credit card or cheque. To proceed
with your order, please provide your approval by sending back a
sighed copy of this quote.
Total
SubTotal ~ |[TotalTax(%) ~|FinalPrice ~ ~ [Paid °  |NetDue
$308.00 $36.96 (12.0%) $344.96 $0.00 $344.96
Split Taxes
PST(7%): $21.56 GST(5%): $15.40

Terms And Conditions
Please see attached invoice for payment at your earliest convinience.

Thank you,

Emailed 25/01/2017 04:26 PST by ] Page 1 of 2
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&ranus PR g % “

PLANNERS
] s,

¢ %
» VANCOUVER FIRE & RADIUS SECURITY kA f C#
A Division of 0777792 B.C. Lid. (the “Company’) ergs 05
VANFIRE. 20131 Fraserwood Way, Richmond, B.C. V6W 1J5
IRE.COM g??e}iiﬁi%%s I;a)é %4-232-3456 cAsH [ CcHEQUE U CHARGE;K CREDIT CARD [

(the “Custonier”)

INVOICE = /5 77—

] . .0. No.: AX No.:
I TR PTITR  acl tvyvyryap | S—
i .

ADDRESS 4

CUSTOMER
CONTACT

oo LIE OAY
TEL. gz"ﬁ'f'iﬂ"z %f“l_ 0 /8
6 | RIC |HST:

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE/EQUIPMENT SIZE YR

{ SERVICE, SEAL & TAG EXT(S) (PRESSURE)

DRY CHEMICAL EXT(S)

| co,EXT(9)

EMICAL EXT(S). ;s
T | DRYCHEMCALEXT®) L
) EMERGENCY LTG UNIT(S) ANNUAL TEST
BATTERY, 6V 4.5AH (SUPPLY & INSTALL)
BATTERY, 6V 7.0AH (su PPLY & INSTALL)
BULB, 15T6 STANDARD EXIT (SUPPLY & INSTALL)

BULB, LED EXIT (SUPPLY & INSTALL)

7l SERVICE CALL : 1 DELIVERY CHARGE

MET @@ /0——%2 f

| feertee g

UNIT PRICE
PRICE EXT

THE CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES:
1. ITS REQUEST FOR PERFORMANCE OF THE SERVICE AND/OR EQUIPMENT ABOVE NOTED.

2. TS EQUIPMENT RETURNED TO PREMISES FOR ALL WORK COMPLETED AS NOTED.
T|L PAID FOR IN FULL.

EXCLUDING AND LIMIT} AN INDEMNITY TO THE COMPANY.

CUSTOMER

3. ITS PURCHASES RE! I—
4.1TS RECEIPT OF AC X | BATTERY
5. ITS AGREEMENT WITI ERSE, INCLUDING TERMS INITIALS P.ST. /

G.S.T. i: 5

SIGNATURE X

TERMS: DUE ON RECEIPT.
OVERDUE ACCOUNTS SUBJECT TO SERVICE CHARGE OF 1%% PER MONTH (1 8% PER ANNUM).
M CHARGE $20.00. :

| PLEASE PAY

INVOICE

ik

 Please make reference to invoice # when: submi ting payment - " o o

'NOTE
NO S

Sub-Total iag’* g‘f ;

' AND RADIUS SECURITY.

our cheque payable to: VANFIRE

'E: THIS IS'Y
TATEMENT WILL BE ISSUEI

.- . . Please'makey
Enr anlina hill nauymant nlaaca nea hillar namea:

IRE AND RADIUS SECURITY

VANE

SITE CONTACT: — ——————————

WHITE: CLICTOMER VELLOW: OFFICE

PINK: SALES GOLDENHOD: SERVICE

134531





